



EDWARD CHIN | BARRISTER



PANTHEON
CHAMBERS

Rm 2105, Tower 1, Lippo Centre,
89 Queensway, Admiralty, H.K.
T : 2105 8400 F : 2690 0123
E : edward@pantheonchambers.com

Edward has a broad practice primarily focusing on chancery and criminal matters. He has experience in a range of areas, such as, commercial, probate, arbitration, company, commercial fraud and land.

In the past, Edward has interned at the ICC International Court of Arbitration (Hong Kong office). Edward has also completed the competitive HKIAC Tribunal Secretary programme.

Prior to coming to the bar, Edward has extensive project management experience, where he supervised the execution of over 100 conferences, and corporate events in Canada, Hong Kong, Singapore, and United Kingdom.

EDUCATION

PCLL, University of Hong Kong	2019
LL.M, London School of Economics and Political Science	2016
LL.B, Birkbeck College, University of London	2015
Legal Studies (Post Baccalaureate Diploma in Canadian Legal Studies)	2011
B.Sc, Simon Fraser University, Canada	2010

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Called to the Hong Kong Bar	2020
Associate Member of Hong Kong Institute of Directors (AHKIoD)	2020
Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (MCIArb)	2018

SELECTED CASES

J-Land Korea Co Ltd v. Choi Fung Trade Limited DCCJ 374/2020, application for the continuation of a freezing order.

Jingdong Securities Limited v. Golden World Motors [2021] HKDC 636, successfully reinstated a claim and set aside a counterclaim

Paul Wing Chuen Chu & Ors v. Chu, Oi Yan Irene HCMP 50/2021 (interlocutory hearing), successfully defended against the summary disposal of case prematurely

Perfect Best Asset Management Inc v. ADL Express and Another HCA 937/2018, led by Edward Alder for the Plaintiff in a shipping dispute regarding contractual interpretation of the Bill of Lading and Standard Terms.

Aici Tan v. Zhu Yuan Mu & Ors [2022] HKDC 909, successfully obtained the order of bank disclosure for the Plaintiff.

EDITORIAL EXPERIENCE

Author <i>Probate Practice in Hong Kong (4th Edition)</i>	Forthcoming 2023
Author <i>Hong Kong Land Law (3rd Edition)</i> <i>Sweet and Maxwell (With Professor Sarah Nield)</i>	Forthcoming 2023
Editor <i>Hong Kong Civil Procedure White Book</i> <i>Sweet and Maxwell</i>	2021 – Present
Editor and Author <i>Halsbury's Laws of Hong Kong</i> <i>Practical Guidance LexisNexis</i>	2021 – Present 2020 - Present
Case Reporter <i>LexisNexis Hong Kong Cases (HKC)</i>	2020 - Present
Author and Contributor <i>Vantage Asia: Asia Business Journal</i>	2020 – Present
Contributing Author <i>Sweet and Maxwell</i> <i>Company Law in Hong Kong: Insolvency Law</i>	2019 – Present
Copy Editor <i>Taxation of Non-Residents and Foreign Domiciliaries 2014 -15 (Author: James Kessler QC)</i>	2014

SELECTED CONFERENCES

Moderator <i>International ADR in Asia: Global Challenges and Opportunities to Young Practitioners in the Era of the "New Normal" Webinar Series (CI Arb (EAB) Conference) Webinar 8: China's Influence on ADR</i>	2020
Conference Organizer and Moderator <i>The International Bar Association Law Students' Committee Mid-Year Conference Hong Kong 2016: Financial and Corporate Law in Asia</i>	2016
Conference Organizer and Moderator Conference 2014: Privacy and Surveillance	2014

SELECTED APPOINTMENTS

Clinic Internship Programme Supervisor for Pro Bono HK	2023 – Present
Visiting Lecturer and Course Leader at M. Narikbayev KAZGUU University, School of Law	2023
Observer of the Branch Committee of the East Asia Branch of the Chartered Institute Arbitrators	2022 – Present
Young Members Group Sub-Committee of the East Asia Branch of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (https://bit.ly/2Zwlf1r)	
• Immediate Past Chair	2023 – Present
• Co-Chair	2022 – 2023
• Co-Vice Chair	2020 – 2022
• Member	2018 – Present
Visiting Fellow & Course Leader (Land Law II - LLB & JD) at City University of Hong Kong	2022– Present

Visiting Lecturer at the University of Law (Hong Kong Campus) 2020 – Present
Postgraduate Level: Commercial Law, Land Law, Public Law and Contract law

Intern at ICC International Court of Arbitration 2017
(Hong Kong Secretariat) assisting counsel in scrutinising arbitral awards and assisting in case management

ADVANCED TRAINING

HKIAC Tribunal Secretary Programme 2021

PRO BONO

Volunteer Barrister at Pro Bono HK 2021– Present

LANGUAGES

English (Native), Cantonese (Native), Mandarin (Fluent) and French (Elementary)



陳逸文 大律師



PANTHEON
CHAMBERS

香港金鐘力寶中心 1 座 2105 室
T : 2105 8400 F : 2690 0123
E : edward@pantheonchambers.com

陳逸文大律師目前於 Pantheon Chambers 執業。他的執業範圍廣泛，主要著重於一般衡平法案件，並在刑事、商業案件、遺囑認證、仲裁、公司法、商業詐騙和土地法等一系列領域中擁有豐富經驗。

過去，陳逸文大律師曾經在 ICC 國際商會仲裁院 (香港辦公室) 進行實習，而且還完成了國際商會仲裁院的仲裁庭秘書課程。

在成為大律師之前，陳逸文大律師擁有資深的項目管理和活動策劃經驗。他曾在加拿大、香港、新加坡和英國監督超過 100 個會議、企業活動和其他活動等。

教育

香港大學法學專業證書	2019
倫敦政治經濟學院法律學碩士	2016
倫敦大學伯貝克學院法律學士	2015
法律學後學士文憑	2011
西門菲莎大學(加拿大)	2010

專業資格

大律師(香港)	2020
香港董事學會協會成員	2020
英國特許仲裁人學會成員	2018

案例

J-Land Korea Co Ltd v. Choi Fung Trade Limited (才豐外貿有限公司) DCCJ 374/2020, 申請延長凍結令

京東證券有限公司 v. 金國汽車 [2021] HKDC 636, 成功索賠並擱置反索賠

Paul Wing Chuen Chu & Ors v. Chu, Oi Yan Irene HCMP 50/2021(非正審聆訊)

Perfect Best Asset Management Inc v. ADL Express and Another HCA 937/2018, 由 Edward Alder 引領, 原告有關的航運糾紛中的提單, 標準條件和條款

Aici Tan v. Zhu Yuan Mu & Ors [2022] HKDC 909, 成功為原告取得銀行披露令

編輯經驗

作者 <i>Probate Practice in Hong Kong (4th Edition)</i>	將於 2023 出版
作者 <i>Hong Kong Land Law (3rd Edition)</i> <i>Sweet and Maxwell (與 Professor Sarah Nield)</i>	將於 2023 出版
編輯 <i>Hong Kong Civil Procedure White Book (香港民事訴訟程序 白皮書)</i> <i>Sweet and Maxwell</i>	2021 – 現在
編輯及作者 <i>Halsbury's Laws of Hong Kong</i> <i>Practical Guidance LexisNexis</i>	2021 – 現在 2020 – 現在
案例記者 <i>LexisNexis Hong Kong Cases (HKC)</i>	2020 – 現在
作者及撰稿人 <i>Vantage Asia: Asia Business Journal</i>	2020 – 現在
合著者 <i>Company Law in Hong Kong: Insolvency Law (香港公司法：破產法例)</i> <i>Sweet and Maxwell</i>	2019 – 現在
編輯 <i>Taxation of Non-Residents and Foreign Domiciliaries 2014 -15</i> (Author: James Kessler QC)	2014

會議主持

主持人– 英國特許仲裁人學會(東亞分會)會議 <i>亞洲地區的替代爭議解決方式 - 新時代年輕從業者在"新常態"下面對的全球挑戰與機遇網絡研討會 第 8 次網絡研討會: 中國在美國存託憑證上的影響力</i>	2020
組織者及主持人– 國際律師協會法學院學生委員會 <i>香港年中會議 2016: 亞洲金融及公司法</i>	2016
組織人及主持人 <i>會議 2014: 私隱與監察</i>	2014

任命及職務

社區法律診所實習計劃導師– 公益法香港	2023 – 現在
客席教授及課程領袖 – 法律學院, M. Narikbayev KAZGUU University	2023
觀察員 – 英國特許仲裁人學會(東亞分會)委員會	2022 – 現在
英國特許仲裁人學會(東亞分會)青年小組委員會 (https://bit.ly/2ZwIf1r)	
• 前任主席	2023 – 現在
• 聯合主席	2022 – 2023
• 聯合副主席	2020 – 2022
• 會員	2018 – 現在
客席講師及課程領袖 (土地法 II – 法律本科學位及法律學士課程) – 香港城市大學	2022 – 現在

客席教授及講師 – 英國法律大學 (香港分校) (碩士研究生法學院: 商事法、土地法和合同法) 2020 –現在

實習生 – 國際商會國際仲裁院(香港秘書處) (協助律師審查仲裁裁決和案件管理) 2017

進修

仲裁庭秘書課程 – 國際商會仲裁院 2021

慈善服務

義務大律師 – 公益法香港 2021 – 現在

語言

英語 (母語)、粵語 (母語)、普通話 (流利) 和法語 (初級)